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Rivera, Maribel

From: Vivian Escribano [vivian@escribanolaw.com)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 2:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document File# P05000019734 Kirkpatrick & Escribano, P.A.

To Whom It May Concern:

As you can see from the e-mail below, on May 2, 2011 | wrote to inform you of the following address changes for the new
Principal Address, the new Mailing Address, the new Registered Agent Address (for which | also sent the proper form
“Change of a Registered Agent or Registered Agent’s Address Form along with the $35 check which has already been
cashed by your office), and the new addresses for the Officers/Directors. Unfortunately, whoever updated our records did
s0 incorrectly and wrote our new address as 260 PALMERO AVENUE instead of PALERMO AVENUE Il

Also, nc one has updated the addresses for our Officers/Directors either.

Please make the appropriate changes without requiring us to file a new form and spend an extra $35 because someone in
your offices made a mistake.

Thank you for your help and time with this.

Vivian Escribano, ESQ>

From: Vivian Escribano [mailto:vivian@escribanolaw.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 9:23 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: RE: Document File# PO5000019734 Kirkpatrick & Escribano, P.A.

To whom it may concern;

The new Principal Address for the above referenced corporation is:
260 Palermo Avenue

Suite # 1

Coral Gables, FL 33134

The new Mailing Address for the above referenced corporation is:
260 Palermo Avenue

Suite # 1

Coral Gables, FL 33134

The new address for the Registered Agent is:

VIVIAN ESCRIBANO

ATTORNEY AT LAW

260 Palermo Avenue

Suite # 1

Coral Gables, FL 33134

The new address for the Officers/Directors is;

Title P

VIVIAN ESCRIBANO
260 Palermo Avenue
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Suite # 1
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Title VP
JOHN KIRKPATRICK
260 Palermo Avenue

Suite # 1
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Thank you,

Vivian Escribano, £5Q.
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